

**ADOPTED REGULATION OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES**

LCB File No. R159-01

Effective May 28, 2002

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §§ 1-18, NRS 483.908 and 483.912.

Section 1. Chapter 483 of NAC is hereby amended by adding thereto the provisions set forth as sections 2 and 3 of this regulation.

Sec. 2. 1. *A person who is applying for registration as a third party certifier pursuant to NAC 483.190 must complete an application on a form provided by the department. This form may include, without limitation:*

- (a) An authorization for an investigation of the background of the applicant;*
- (b) An authorization for an investigation of the credit of the applicant;*
- (c) The personal history of the applicant;*
- (d) The driving history of the applicant; and*
- (e) A statement that the applicant has read and will comply with the regulations and requirements for certification adopted by the department.*

2. In evaluating the eligibility of an applicant for registration as a third party certifier, the department may consider the class of his driver's license, his driving history and any additional information which the department deems pertinent to his eligibility.

3. The evaluation of an application for registration as a third party certifier may include an inspection of the site of the applicant's place of business. This inspection may include, without limitation, a visual inspection of:

- (a) The vehicles used for training;*
- (b) Copies of training programs;*
- (c) Skill tests;*
- (d) Driving tests;*
- (e) Tests of laws and regulations; and*
- (f) Qualifications of instructors.*

4. If the department denies an application, it will notify the applicant by certified mail of its decision. Except as otherwise provided in section 3 of this regulation, the applicant may reapply at any time on a new application form. The applicant must state in the new application the measures he has taken to correct the deficiency that caused the denial of the original application.

Sec. 3. 1. *The department may revoke the registration of a third party certifier who is registered pursuant to NAC 483.190 if:*

- (a) The third party certifier has been convicted of:*
 - (1) Driving under the influence of an intoxicating liquor or a controlled substance within the past 7 years;*
 - (2) A gross misdemeanor or felony relating to the management of money or a business;*
 - (3) Fraud;*
 - (4) Embezzlement; or*

(5) Possessing more than one valid driver's license issued to him under a name other than his own, or issued to him by more than one state, or both; or

(b) The department determines that the third party certifier falsified an application or any other information to obtain or maintain his registration as a third party certifier.

2. Any third party certifier whose registration is revoked pursuant to this section:

(a) May not reapply for registration until 2 years after the date of revocation; and

(b) Must attend a training program approved by the department for the certification of a driver at the time he reapplies for registration as a third party certifier.

3. Within 30 days after revocation of his registration pursuant to this section, a third party certifier may request a hearing on the question of whether he committed one or more acts constituting grounds for such revocation. The hearing must be conducted pursuant to the provisions of chapter 233B of NRS and judicial review must be available as provided therein.

Sec. 4. NAC 483.010 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.010 1. As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires, the words and terms defined by NRS 483.025 to 483.190, inclusive, and subsections 2 and 3 of this section have the meanings ascribed to them in those sections.

2. "Department" means the department of motor vehicles . ~~[and public safety.]~~

3. "Good cause to believe" means there are facts sufficient to warrant the belief ~~[in]~~ by a reasonable person that the matter in question is true.

Sec. 5. NAC 483.100 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.100 As used in NAC 483.100 to 483.196, inclusive, *and sections 2 and 3 of this regulation*, the words and terms defined in this section and NRS 486.031 to 486.057, inclusive, have the meanings ascribed to them in those sections unless the context otherwise requires:

1. "Bus" has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 482.013.
2. "Gross vehicle weight rating" means the weight specified by the manufacturer as the loaded weight of a single vehicle.

3. *"Third party certifier" means:*

(a) *With respect to NAC 483.125 to 483.183, inclusive, a person registered with the department pursuant to NAC 483.140 to certify the driving ability of an employee.*

(b) *With respect to NAC 483.186 to 483.196, inclusive, a person registered with the department pursuant to NAC 483.190 to certify the driving ability of a person.*

FLUSH *The term includes a third party examiner and a third party tester, as those terms are used in 49 C.F.R. § 383.75.*

Sec. 6. NAC 483.130 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.130 ~~[If an employer is authorized by the department to conduct the driving skills test for an employee for a class A, class B or class C driver's license, the]~~ *The* department may, ~~[accept an affidavit of certification of the driving ability of the employee, on a form provided by the department.]~~ *in lieu of the driving skills test conducted by the department [], accept an affidavit of certification of the driving ability of a person if the affidavit of certification is:*

1. *Completed by a third party certifier who is:*

(a) *Registered pursuant to NAC 483.140; and*

(b) *The employer of the person whose driving ability is being certified or is employed by the same employer as the person whose driving ability is being certified; and*

2. *On a form provided by the department.*

Sec. 7. NAC 483.140 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.140 1. Any person doing business in this state who owns or leases ~~[20]~~ 10 or more vehicles for which a class A, class B or class C driver's license is required, *or the authorized employee of such a person*, may apply to the department for ~~[authorization to]~~ *registration as a third party certifier. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, a third party certifier may* certify the driving ability of ~~[a person employed by him]~~ *an employee* who desires to obtain a class A, class B or class C driver's license and ~~[to]~~ *may* sign an affidavit of certification to that effect.

2. A person who is ~~[authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee, and who owns or leases 20 or more vehicles for which a class A, class B or class C driver's license is required, at least one of which is a vehicle for which a class A driver's license is required, may certify]~~ *registered as a third party certifier shall not:*

(a) *Certify* the driving ability of ~~[the employee and sign]~~ *an employee unless the third party certifier has at his disposal at least one vehicle requiring the same class of driver's license as the class of driver's license for which the employee's driving ability is being certified; or*

(b) *Sign* an affidavit of certification for the operation of a vehicle for which a ~~[class A]~~ *particular class of* driver's license is required ~~[-]~~

~~—3.—A person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee, and who owns or leases 20 or more vehicles for which a class A, class B or class C driver's license is required, at least one of which is a vehicle for which a class B driver's license is required, may certify the driving ability of an employee and sign an affidavit of certification for the operation of a vehicle for which a class B driver's license is required.~~

~~—4.—A person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee, and who owns or leases 20 or more vehicles for which a class C driver's license is required, may certify the~~

~~driving ability of an employee and sign an affidavit of certification for the operation of a vehicle for which a class C driver's license is required.~~

~~—5.—A person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee] unless the third party certifier has at his disposal at least one vehicle requiring the same class of driver's license as that required for the vehicle the operation of which is to be certified by affidavit.~~

3. A third party certifier must:

(a) Successfully complete a 40-hour course provided by the department for administering a driving skills test for a commercial driver's license;

(b) Hold a *valid* license of the class and type for which he is certifying *the* driving ability of ~~[that]~~ *an* employee and signing an affidavit of certification, but may not sign for himself; and

(c) Administer the driving skills test in ~~[the same]~~ *a* class of vehicle ~~[for which]~~ *requiring* the *same* class and type of license *as the class and type of license for which* the employee's driving ability is being certified. ~~[is required.]~~

~~—6.]~~

4. The department ~~[will]~~ *may* assign a number to each person the department ~~[authorizes to sign an affidavit of certification for the operation of a vehicle for which a class A, class B or class C driver's license is required.] registers as a third party certifier.~~ This number must be used when completing an affidavit of certification.

Sec. 8. NAC 483.150 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.150 1. A person who is applying for ~~[authority to certify the driving ability of an employee]~~ *registration as a third party certifier pursuant to NAC 483.140* must complete an application on a form provided by the department. This form may include, ~~[but is not limited to:]~~ *without limitation:*

- (a) An authorization for an investigation of the background of the applicant;
- (b) An authorization for an investigation of the credit of the applicant;
- (c) The personal history of the applicant;
- (d) The driving history of the applicant; and
- (e) A statement that the applicant has read and will comply with the regulations and requirements for certification adopted by the department.

2. In evaluating ~~[a person's eligibility for certifying the driving ability of an employee and signing an affidavit of certification,]~~ *the eligibility of an applicant for registration as a third party certifier*, the department may consider the class of his driver's license, his driving history and any additional information which ~~[it]~~ *the department* deems pertinent to his eligibility.

3. The evaluation of an application for ~~[authority to certify the driving ability of an employee]~~ *registration as a third party certifier* may include ~~[a visit to]~~ *an inspection of the site of* the applicant's place of business. This ~~[visit]~~ *inspection* may include, ~~[but is not limited to,]~~ *without limitation*, a visual inspection of:

- (a) The vehicles used for training;
- (b) Copies of training programs;
- (c) Skill tests;
- (d) Driving tests;
- (e) Tests of laws and regulations; and
- (f) Qualifications of instructors.

4. If the department ~~[disapproves]~~ *denies* an application, it will notify the applicant by certified mail of its ~~[disapproval and the reason for the disapproval,]~~ *decision*. Except as otherwise provided in NAC 483.183, the applicant may reapply at any time on a new application

form. The applicant must state in the new application the measures he has taken to correct the deficiency that caused the ~~[disapproval]~~ *denial* of the original application.

Sec. 9. NAC 483.160 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.160 1. If at any time the number of vehicles owned or leased by ~~[a person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee]~~ *a third party certifier, if the third party certifier is an employer, or owned or leased by the person for whom the third party certifier serves as an authorized employee, if the third party certifier is an employee,* falls below the minimum requirement of ~~[20]~~ *10* vehicles, the ~~[person]~~ *third party certifier* shall immediately notify the department . ~~[which will delete his name from the list of eligible persons authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee.]~~

2. If a ~~[person authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee]~~ *third party certifier* does not maintain a valid driver's license of the class for which he is authorized to certify, he shall immediately notify the department . ~~[which will delete his name from the list of eligible persons authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee.]~~

3. A ~~[person authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee]~~ *third party certifier* shall notify the department within 10 days after a change in address.

4. ~~[Any person assigned a number by the department]~~ *A third party certifier who is registered pursuant to NAC 483.140 and who complies with the requirements of subsection 5* may renew ~~[the authorization each year]~~ *his annual registration* on a form furnished by the department. If the ~~[person]~~ *third party certifier* fails to renew the ~~[number]~~ *registration* within 30 days after the date of expiration, his ~~[authority to certify the class A, class B or class C driving test of an employee expires.]~~ *registration as a third party certifier expires and he must reapply for registration as a third party certifier in the manner set forth in NAC 483.150.*

5. A third party certifier shall, on an annual basis, successfully complete a recertification course provided by the department. The recertification course must consist of at least 24 hours of instruction.

Sec. 10. NAC 483.170 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.170 1. The department may ~~monitor all persons authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee annually~~, *on an annual basis* or as often as it deems necessary ~~].The monitoring may include an inspection of the person's place of business and other methods deemed appropriate by the department.]~~, *monitor the:*

(a) Instruction given;

(b) Teaching skills demonstrated; and

(c) Testing performed,

FLUSH

by a third party certifier who is registered pursuant to NAC 483.140.

2. If the department determines after an inspection that a ~~person~~ *third party certifier* no longer meets the requirements for ~~certifying the driving ability of an employee,~~ *registration as a third party certifier*, it will notify the ~~person~~ *third party certifier* of the deficiencies. If the deficiencies are minor, the ~~person~~ *third party certifier* may be allowed not more than 60 days to correct them. If the deficiencies are not corrected within that time, the ~~authority to certify the driving ability of an employee will be revoked.~~

~~—3.—The department will notify the person by certified mail if the authority to certify the driving ability of an employee is revoked and will state in the notice the reason for the revocation. The person authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee may appeal the revocation to the departmental hearing officer within 20 days after receipt of the notice.]~~

department may revoke the registration of the third party certifier.

Sec. 11. NAC 483.180 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.180 1. A ~~[person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee]~~ *third party certifier who is registered pursuant to NAC 483.140* may not ~~[teach an employee to drive]~~ *instruct an employee in the driving or operation of* a vehicle for which a class A, class B or class C driver's license is required by ~~[permitting]~~ *allowing* the vehicle to be driven on a public highway, unless the employee has obtained an instruction permit for the class of vehicle he is learning to drive. The ~~[person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of an employee]~~ *third party certifier* shall ensure that his pupil adheres to the requirements pertaining to the instruction permit.

2. Before certifying the ability of an employee to drive a vehicle for which a class A, class B or class C driver's license is required, the ~~[person certifying the driving ability of the employee]~~ *third party certifier* must determine that the employee is able to operate safely and control fully the vehicle for which a class A, class B or class C driver's license is required.

3. The ~~[person who is certifying the driving ability of an employee]~~ *third party certifier* shall state on a form approved by the department the means by which he determined the qualifications of the employee to operate the vehicles for which a class A, class B or class C driver's license is required.

4. A ~~[person certifying the driving ability of an employee]~~ *third party certifier* shall maintain a record for each employee who applies for certification and who is subsequently certified by him. The record must include a description of the training and tests given to each employee. The record must be available for inspection by a representative of the department during normal business hours.

Sec. 12. NAC 483.183 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.183 1. The department ~~[will revoke a person's authority to certify the driving ability of an employee or will deny a person's application for such authority if the person]~~ *may revoke the registration of a third party certifier who is registered pursuant to NAC 483.140 if:*

(a) The third party certifier has been convicted of:

~~[(a)]~~ (1) Driving under the influence of an intoxicating liquor or a controlled substance within the past 7 years;

~~[(b)]~~ (2) A gross misdemeanor or felony relating to the management of money or a business;

~~[(c)]~~ (3) Fraud;

~~[(d)]~~ (4) Embezzlement; or

~~[(e)]~~ (5) Possessing more than one valid driver's license issued to him under a name other than his own, or issued to him by more than one state, or both ~~[.]~~; *or*

(b) The department determines that the third party certifier falsified an application or any other information to obtain or maintain his registration as a third party certifier.

2. Any ~~[person who is denied authorization to certify the driving ability of an employee, or whose authorization]~~ *third party certifier whose registration* is revoked pursuant to this section:

(a) May not reapply for ~~[authorization]~~ *registration* until 2 years after the date of ~~[denial or]~~ revocation; and

(b) Must attend a training program approved by the department for the certification of a driver at the time he reapplies for ~~[authorization to certify the driving ability of an employee.]~~ *registration as a third party certifier.*

3. Within 30 days after revocation of his registration pursuant to this section, a third party certifier may request a hearing on the question of whether he committed one or more acts

constituting grounds for such revocation. The hearing must be conducted pursuant to the provisions of chapter 233B of NRS and judicial review must be available as provided therein.

Sec. 13. NAC 483.186 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.186 The provisions of NAC ~~[483.188]~~ *483.186* to 483.196, inclusive, *and sections 2 and 3 of this regulation* apply only with respect to noncommercial drivers' licenses.

Sec. 14. NAC 483.188 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.188 If a vehicle which is needed for actual demonstration of the driving skills required for a class A or class B driver's license is not readily available, the department may accept an affidavit of driving ability in lieu of a demonstration of driving skills. *Such an affidavit must be:*

- 1. Completed by a third party certifier who is registered pursuant to NAC 483.190; and*
- 2. On a form provided by the department.*

Sec. 15. NAC 483.190 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.190 1. Any person in this state who owns or leases two or more vehicles for which a class A or class B driver's license is required, *or the authorized employee of such a person,* may apply to the department for ~~[authorization to]~~ *registration as a third party certifier. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, a third party certifier may* certify the driving ability of a person desiring to obtain a class A or class B driver's license and ~~[to]~~ *may* sign an affidavit to that effect.

2. A person who is ~~[authorized to certify the driving ability of another person, and who owns or leases a vehicle for which a class A driver's license is required, may certify the driving ability of the other person and sign an affidavit using Form DLD 33, for the operation of a vehicle for which a class A or class B driver's license is required. A person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of another person, and who owns or leases only vehicles for which a~~

~~class B driver's license is required, may certify the driving ability of another person and sign an affidavit for the operation of only vehicles for which a class B driver's license is required.~~

~~—3.—A person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of another person must hold a license of the class for which he is certifying and signing an affidavit, but may not sign for himself. The department will assign a number to each person the department authorizes to sign affidavits for the operation of vehicles for which a class A or class B driver's license is required. This number must be used when completing Form DLD 33.]~~ *registered as a third party certifier shall not:*

(a) Certify the driving ability of a person unless the third party certifier has at his disposal at least one vehicle requiring the same class of driver's license as the class of driver's license for which the person's driving ability is being certified; or

(b) Sign an affidavit of certification for the operation of a vehicle for which a particular class of driver's license is required unless the third party certifier has at his disposal at least one vehicle requiring the same class of driver's license as that required for the vehicle the operation of which is to be certified by affidavit.

3. A third party certifier must:

(a) Successfully complete a course provided by the department for administering a driving skills test for a noncommercial driver's license;

(b) Hold a valid license of the class and type for which he is certifying the driving ability of a person and signing an affidavit of certification, but may not sign for himself; and

(c) Administer the driving skills test in a class of vehicle requiring the same class and type of license as the class and type of license for which the person's driving ability is being certified.

4. The department may assign a number to each person the department registers as a third party certifier. This number must be used when completing an affidavit of certification.

Sec. 16. NAC 483.192 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.192 1. If at any time the number of vehicles owned or leased by ~~[a person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of another person]~~ *a third party certifier, if the third party certifier is an employer, or owned or leased by the person for whom the third party certifier serves as an authorized employee, if the third party certifier is an employee,* falls below the minimum requirement of two vehicles, the ~~[person]~~ *third party certifier* shall immediately notify the department . ~~[, which will delete his name from the list of eligible persons authorized to certify the driving ability of another person.]~~

2. If a ~~[person authorized to certify the driving ability of another person]~~ *third party certifier* does not maintain a valid driver's license of the class for which he is authorized to certify, he shall immediately notify the department . ~~[, which will delete his name from the list of eligible persons authorized to certify the driving ability of another person.]~~

3. A ~~[person authorized to certify the driving ability of another person]~~ *third party certifier* must notify the department within 10 days after a change in address.

4. ~~[Any person assigned a number by the department must,]~~ *A third party certifier who is registered pursuant to NAC 483.190 and who complies with the requirements of subsection 5 may,* every fourth year, upon notification from the department, renew ~~[the authorization]~~ *his registration* on a form furnished by the department. If the ~~[person]~~ *third party certifier* fails to renew the ~~[number]~~ *registration* within 30 days after notification, ~~[the authority to certify the class A or class B driving test of another person expires.]~~ *his registration as a third party*

certifier expires and he must reapply for registration as a third party certifier in the manner set forth in section 2 of this regulation.

5. A third party certifier shall, every fourth year, successfully complete a recertification course provided by the department. The recertification course must consist of at least 24 hours of instruction.

Sec. 17. NAC 483.194 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.194 1. The department may ~~monitor any person authorized to certify the driving ability of another person annually~~, *on an annual basis* or as often as it deems necessary ~~[-The monitoring may include an inspection of the person's place of business and other methods deemed appropriate by the department.]~~, *monitor the:*

(a) Instruction given;

(b) Teaching skills demonstrated; and

(c) Testing performed,

FLUSH

by a third party certifier who is registered pursuant to NAC 483.190.

2. If the department determines after an inspection that a ~~[person]~~ *third party certifier* no longer meets the requirements for ~~[certifying drivers,]~~ *registration as a third party certifier*, it will notify the ~~[person]~~ *third party certifier* of the deficiencies. If the deficiencies are minor, the ~~[person]~~ *third party certifier* may be allowed 60 days to correct them. If the deficiencies are not corrected within that time, the ~~[authority to certify drivers will be revoked.]~~

~~—3.— The department will notify the person by certified mail if the authority to certify a driving test for a class A or class B driver's license is revoked and will state in the notice the reason for the revocation. The person authorized to certify the driving ability of another person may appeal~~

~~the revocation to the departmental hearing officer within 20 days after receipt of the notice.]~~

department may revoke the registration of the third party certifier.

Sec. 18. NAC 483.196 is hereby amended to read as follows:

483.196 1. A ~~[person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of another person]~~ *third party certifier who is registered pursuant to NAC 483.190* may not ~~[teach another person to drive]~~ *instruct a person in the driving or operation of* a class A or class B motor vehicle by ~~[permitting]~~ *allowing* the vehicle to be driven on a public highway unless the ~~[other]~~ person has obtained an instruction permit for the class of vehicle he is learning to drive. The ~~[person who is authorized to certify the driving ability of another person]~~ *third party certifier* must ensure that his student adheres to the requirements pertaining to the instruction permit.

2. Before certifying the ability of a person to drive a vehicle for which a class A or class B driver's license is required, the ~~[person certifying the driving ability of the other person]~~ *third party certifier* must determine that the ~~[other]~~ person is able to operate safely and control fully the vehicle for which a class A or class B driver's license is required, in a responsible manner ensuring the safety of the driving public.

3. The ~~[person who is certifying the driving ability of another person]~~ *third party certifier* shall state on ~~[Form DLD-33]~~ *a form approved by the department* the means by which he determined the ~~[applicant's]~~ *person's* qualifications to operate the vehicles for which a class A or class B driver's license is required.

4. A ~~[person certifying the driving ability of another person]~~ *third party certifier* shall maintain records of all persons applying for certification and subsequently certified by him. The record must include a description of the training and tests given to each person. These records

must be available for inspection by a representative of the department during normal business hours.

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF PROPOSED REGULATION
LCB File No. R159-01

The Department of Motor Vehicles adopted regulations assigned LCB File No. R159-01 which pertain to third-party certifiers (chapter 483 of the Nevada Administrative Code) on April 11, 2002.

Notice date: 3/4/2002
Hearing date: 4/11/2002

Date of adoption by agency: 4/11/2002
Filing date: 5/28/2002

INFORMATIONAL STATEMENT

The following statement is submitted for adopted amendments to Nevada Administrative Code, Chapter 483.

The Department of Motor Vehicles noticed and held public workshop and hearing on April 11th in Carson City, to solicit opinion on proposed regulations pertaining to third party certifiers. Copies of the proposed regulations were available by contacting the department at (775)684-4687 or through the mail, 555 Wright Way, Carson City, Nevada 89711.

The notice of public hearing and complete copies of the proposed regulations were posted on or before March 4, 2002, at the Nevada State Library and Archives and each office of the Department of Motor Vehicles. In each county where the Department does not maintain an office, the notice was posted at the main office of the public library. Workshop and hearing notices were mailed to businesses that are registered third party certifiers.

Public hearing was held on April 11, 2002 in Carson City. No people were in attendance other than staff, with no testimony concerning the proposed regulation taken.

The department will adopt the amended regulations with no changes made. No written comments were received.

There are no adverse economic effects of this regulation to the department, local authorities or the public.

There are no other state or government regulations, which the proposed regulations duplicate.

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING, APRIL 11, 2002, AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Under the provisions of Nevada Revised Statutes 481.051, GINNY LEWIS, Director of the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles provided proper notice of a public hearing to be held at 2:15 pm, on April 11, 2002, at the Department of Motor Vehicles, Administrative Hearings Room, 555 Wright Way, Carson City, Nevada. The purpose of the public hearing was to receive comments from all interested persons regarding the proposed amendment of Chapter 483 of the Nevada Administrative Code, pertaining to third party certifiers.

Pursuant to NRE 233B.061, the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles afforded all interested persons an opportunity to ask questions, submit data, and present views and arguments, both orally and in writing.

Presiding at the public hearing was LARS TOLLEFSON, Administrative Law Judge, Department of Motor Vehicles.

Present from the Department to direct the discussion and staff response was BERNADETTE NIETO-MARKUSSEN, Management Analyst III, Drivers Program Section. Also present from the Department was JOHN LEE, Program Officer.

No one else was in attendance.

Ms. MARKUSSEN testified substantially as follows: Amendment is proposed to Chapter 483 of the Nevada Administrative Code, pertaining to third party certifiers.

Ms. MARKUSSEN continued as follows. The propose amended regulation was stated in the materials attached to the Notice Of Public Hearing that was posted and served at various locations prior to the hearing. The Notice Of Public Hearing invited written comment from the public and affected agencies. The deadline date for receipt of written comments was April 10, 2002. No written comments were received.

Ms. MARKUSSEN continued as follows. A public workshop on the proposed amended regulations was held immediately prior to this hearing, on April 11, 2002, at 2:00 pm, at the same location. No one attended the public workshop.

Ms. MARKUSSEN continued as follows. The Department transmitted the proposed amended regulation to the Legislative Counsel Bureau, which responded with LCB Draft No. R159-01, dated March 5, 2002. Copies of the LCB Draft version of the regulation were made available for review by persons who might attend the public hearing.

Aside from Ms. MARKUSSEN, no one testified at the public hearing.

Accordingly, and for good cause, the record of this public hearing was closed.

After review of the proposed amendment o Chapter 483 of the Nevada Administrative Code, and considering the response from the public and affected entities, it is my recommendation that the proposed amendment be approved, with no changes.

The extent of the public hearings is on file at the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles, 555 Wright Way, Carson City, Nevada 89711.

4/15/02
Date

/S/ Lars Tollefson
Lars Tollefson, Administrative Law Judge